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1. STATE 2. THEME(S). IF ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE, WRITE “ARCH'* BEFORE THEME NO.

California XV « (Mining Promtier)

3. NAME(S) OF SITE

4. APPROX. ACREAGE

§. EXACT LOCATION (County, township, roads, etc. If difficult to find. sketch on Supplementary Sheet)
6. NAME AND ADDRESS OF PRESENT OWNER (Also administrator if different from owner)

Btate of C LOTNAR, Mvisian o Belchst snd Yarks
7. IMPORTANCE AND DESCRIPTION (Describe briefly what makes site important and what remains are extant)
Columbis, the “Oem of the Bouthern Mines,” is probably the best preserved

of the early gold rush mining towns in Califernia's Mother lode country.

Rich placer dsposits were dlscovered as the future site of Columbia YWy
Ir. Theddeus Hildreth's perty of miners en Narch £7, 1850. More than & thousand
prospectors vere lImmediately atirscbed %y the scene, dut a shortage of watere.
vital to the working of the placers--slowed the immediate develoyment of the

A vater company was formed in 1851 to meet this need, and a vast netwerk
of reservoirs, €ftbes, and flvwes many miles in length vere eventually eon-
structed. A second vater compeny, organized in 185k, slso completed a 60-mile
squeduct in 1858, at & cost of more than ons millien dollars, to convey vate
from the South Fork of the Stanislzus River through the mountains to Columdia.
In 1856 hydrsulie mining wvas instituted at , en & largs seale.

By May, 1352, however, sufficlemt water had been brought into the Columbis
to perwdt the vorking of the placers and also the rise of a large Dusinees &ise
triet, complets vith & mining town's ususl coumplemsnt of hotels, salooms, stores,
ganbling rocms, resteurants, churches, snd socisl and fraternal kalls. Incore
porated as a town in Mey, 1854, Colmmdia's population ranged bDetwesn two and
five thousand people in the 1850°s.

A telegraph line was oompleted from Stockton to Colunbia in Pebruary 1855;
in July of the same year & large water systen for domestic use and fire zro-
tection was placed in operation; and in 1858 1lluminmting gas, distributed
through wooden pipes, was also briefly used to light the town,

9. REPORTS AND STUDIES (Mention best reports and studies, as, NPS study, IIABS, etc.)

BHHY, Weves).
10. PHOTOGRAPHS * 11. CONDITION 12, PRESENT USE (Museum, farm, etc.) I 13. DATE OF VISIT
bldxni.

ATTACHED: e w3 ellent-orig. State Historieal Park Septesber. 1958
. DATE

14, ngo%?flaw)%yg& M%ﬂf 15.£téwm [16

*DRY MOUNT ON AN 8 X 10}4 SHEET OF FAIRLY HEAVY PAPER. IDENTIFY BY VIEW AND NAME OF THE SITE, DATE OF PHOTOGRAPH, AND NAME OF PHOTOGRAPHER. GIVE
LOCATION OF NEGATIVE. IF ATTACHED, ENCLOSE IN PROPER NEGATIVE ENVELOPES.

(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED USE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET, 10-317a, AND REFER TO ITEM NUMBER)
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6. Description and Importance (cont’d) . . .

Peage 2.

STATE NAME(S) OF SITE
_ Columbls
mw~mm¢em coe of the richest gold produeing regions
ir California. It is estimated o have yielded about $57,000,000 worth of gold.
&m,m,mmm and pining and Dusiness were on the decline
in Columiis, wnd by post of the popalation had lef't the town for Nevada snd

other fieids. In the *smwummmmm
snd thetr sites mined, But Colimbis never bDecame a true "ghost town,” as it was
mm&«wm mmmnmw‘tmmwm

ummmmm,mwmwmm
tzw The firet of thewe struek en Jaly 10, 1854 and cospletely wiped out the
M#WMW,MMMMM&M, mm

In 1945 the historie district of the town and most of the surowiding sres
vere set ssids as Colwbis Ristoric State Park. An extensive Jrogren of restoration
amd rehadilitation lms bewm undwrway sinee I0kS. Included in the Park are thiwvty-
nine historic structures, cosgrised of hotels, saloons, restmursnts, banks, e~
wess offices, stores, residemses, fraternal ,w,m-mm,
and a school. The interior of meny of these Muildings have besn restored to
thelr crigisal use and are furnished as drug stores, schools and botels, typiesd
of the gold rush peried. There is slso a visitor center with memy exhibits and
artifacts relating te ihe Mdstory of Colweddm and gold minisg., Surrounding the
mmmmmmmﬁmmmmmﬁm
mmmm&mmmmmm
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6. Description and Importance (cont’d) . . .

STATE NAME(S) OF SITE

Califcemia Colusbin

The sttached mep indicetes the Mistorie district boumdsry (sese as the Park bowndary)
for Colmmbia. The distxdet contains a totsl of 207 acres.

The map also locates sad idemtifies the 39 historic structures aad sites situsted
within the dstoric district of Cobunbia.

Beforence snd further detall): State of alifoxnis, Mvision of Beaghes and Farks:
"Colusbia Historic State Park - Historical Index,” ons abeet, dxted April 21, 1949;
"Iowasite of Colusbis,” e sheel, dated lovember 15, 1935.

Dabta prepared by Charles W. Saell, February 23, 196).
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Key To Hisibej Buildings
And Sites |

1. St. Anne’s Catholic Church 25. Knopp (Bayhaut) Building 1
1A, Cathotic Cemetery 26. Knapp Building ond Waorehouse 1
3. Masonic Hall 27. Siebert Residence
4. Fallon's Hotel 28. Wilson Residencs .
5. Main Flume as of 1871 29. Saderer and Marshall Building
6. Walls Fargo Building and Ware. 30. Columbia Fire House
house N\, 73 Joil
7. 0. O. Mills Bank 32. Mogendi Bilding
8. Soderer and Moarshall Building 33, Store
9. McChesney and Mills Building  34. Jrfian Saloon
10. Hildebrand Building 35. Alberding Store
1. J Livy Building—Tibbitfs House  36. Claverie Building
12. South Brainard Building 37. Old Reservoir
13. North Brainard Building 38. Public Schoot

14. Franklin and Wolfe Building 39. Public Cenpetery
15. Schwartz Building—"“New York .
Drygoods Stove”
16. Hildebrond Building
17. Leavitt and Walker Building
18. Loavitt and Walker Building
Additian
19. Tuolumne Engine Co. No. t
20. Columbia Drugstore Building
21, McChesney Building (second
1.0.0F. Half)
22. Heynemann's Saloon s
23. Morgan's Hotel )
24. St. Andrew's Presbyterion Church
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF BEACMES & PARKS

The State Park System holds in trust for generations yet unborn a small but

very valuable portion of this State’s rich heritage.
Help keep it thus.

For specific information write Supervisor, Columbia Historic State Park,
P. O. Box 265, Columbia, California
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